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RE: Interdisciplinary Climate Crisis Research Grant Application for
AMPS 2021 conference

Barbara Burke

Mon 2/24/2020 9:56 AM

To:Jason Montgomery <JMontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu>;

Cc:Bonne August <BAugust@citytech.cuny.edu>; Pamela Brown <PBrown@citytech.cuny.edu>; Gerarda Shields
<GShields@citytech.cuny.edu>;

@ 1 attachments (646 KB)
ICCRG_MONTGOMERY_proposal.pdf;

Dear Jason,
Best of luck with your submission. Attached is a copy with my e-signature.

Barbara

Barbara A. Burke

Director of Sponsored Programs

New York City College of Technology (CUNY)
300 Jay Street

718.260.5173
bburke@citytech.cuny.edu

From: Jason Montgomery

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Barbara Burke <BBurke@citytech.cuny.edu>

Cc: Bonne August <BAugust@citytech.cuny.edu>; Pamela Brown <PBrown@citytech.cuny.edu>; Gerarda Shields
<GShields@citytech.cuny.edu>

Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Climate Crisis Research Grant Application for AMPS 2021 conference

Barbara,
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Please find attached our proposal finalized and signed by all members of the team. Please review and sign if it
meets your approval. | will submit it when ready.

Thanks for all your help with this.

Best regards,

Jason

Jason A. Montgomery CNU NCARB LEED AP

Assistant Professor | Department of Architectural Technology

New York City College of Technology

twitter | instagram | archinect | techne

e: jmontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu
0: 718.260.5262

From: Barbara Burke

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 7:14 AM

To: Jason Montgomery

Cc: Bonne August; Pamela Brown; Gerarda Shields

Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Climate Crisis Research Grant Application for AMPS 2021 conference

Dear Jason,

| think you have an excellent proposal and have a few suggestions that you might consider to make it even
stronger.

Since the purpose of this CUNY grant is to stimulate further grant-seeking on your research topic, perhaps one
session of the conference might focus on research support available in the field of the conference; you might

invite a program officer or two from the EPA, NSF, DoE, or other funding entity to present at this session.

Consider giving names of several of the keynote speakers you are considering, to give a sense of their stature
in the field.

Are the five members of the grant team presenting at the conference? If so, perhaps you might include a
couple of their topics. Are their existing research collaborations among you?

Finally, don't you mean "waived" rather than "waved"?

Very exciting conference for City Tech.
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Best,
Barbara

Barbara A. Burke

Director of Sponsored Programs

New York City College of Technology (CUNY)
300 Jay Street

Brooklyn, New York 11201

718.260.5173

bburke@citytech.cuny.edu

From: Jason Montgomery

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 6:40 PM

To: Gerarda Shields; Barbara Burke

Cc: Bonne August; Pamela Brown

Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Climate Crisis Research Grant Application for AMPS 2021 conference

Gerarda and Barbara,

Please find attached my progress draft for the RFP. | will work with the team to complete the bio section.
| appreciate any comments/feedback on the completed sections and budget breakdown.

Thanks for your assistance with this!

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

From: Gerarda Shields

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 12:40 PM

To: Barbara Burke

Cc: Jason Montgomery; Bonne August; Pamela Brown
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Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Climate Crisis Research Grant Application for AMPS 2021 conference

Thank you, Barbara. The guidance helps quite a bit as we estimate an appropriate honoraria.
Gerarda

Gerarda M. Shields, PhD, PE
Interim Dean

New York City College of Technology - CUNY
School of Technology & Design

300 Jay Street, V806

Brooklyn, NY 11201

main office: 718.260.5525

From: Barbara Burke

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 10:38:45 AM

To: Gerarda Shields

Cc: Jason Montgomery; Bonne August; Pamela Brown

Subject: RE: Interdisciplinary Climate Crisis Research Grant Application for AMPS 2021 conference

Good morning, Gerarda--

I'm not aware of a maximum for honoraria in grants funded through CUNY. Jason could certainly email Effie
MaclLachlan, Interim University Assistant Dean, for clarification on that and any other aspect of the proposal he
has questions about (effie.maclachlan@cuny.edu).

As a point of comparison, NSF stipulates that honoraria should not exceed the normal daily compensation rate
of professional consultants.

| would be happy to discuss potential grant applications that might grow out of this conference.
Best,

Barbara

From: Gerarda Shields

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Jason Montgomery <JMontgomery@citytech.cuny.edu>; Pamela Brown <PBrown@citytech.cuny.edu>; Barbara
Burke <BBurke@citytech.cuny.edu>

Cc: Bonne August <BAugust@citytech.cuny.edu>

Subject: Re: Interdisciplinary Climate Crisis Research Grant Application for AMPS 2021 conference

Barbara,

Jason is looking at offering an honorarium to bring a high profile key note to the AMPS conference (if
awarded). Is there a maximum amount that can be offered for an honorarium?

Thank you,
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

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 9:10:48 AM

To: Gerarda Shields; Pamela Brown

Cc: Bonne August

Subject: Interdisciplinary Climate Crisis Research Grant Application for AMPS 2021 conference

Gerarda and Pam,
| have reviewed the CUNY Climate Crisis RFP.

| believe applying for the grant can support the AMPS conference as follows:

1. Support the selection, honorarium and travel of the keynote speaker that we can select.

2. Support for one or two students as Research Assistants that can help with research and preparation for
the conference.

3. Support a student exhibition (printing expenses, supplies, student team to coordinate.)

4. Support use of the Igloo for special immersive presentations as part of the conference (can include
student presentations.)

5. Conference supplies

6. The conference grant can include space costs, but | am not sure if that applies to our use of the campus.

We should form a team that represents critical social, economic, political, and scientific perspectives for this
conference and can join the grant application.

The RFP also strongly suggests faculty from other CUNY institutions. | reached out to a professor of psychology
at LaGuardia College, Eduardo Vianna, who may be interested. If you have recommendations of other faculty

across the University let me know.

On our campus | am thinking of Ben Shepard, Reginald Blake, Sean MacDonald, Diana Mincyte and Javiela
Evangelista (Il realize she is on leave at the moment.)

Let me know what you think of this strategy and if there are others to consider.
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The RFP also requires a path for new external funding to continue the efforts. | would like to discuss this
aspect further to develop a strategy.

| am starting the application now and will send a draft later this week for review.
| look forward to your feedback.

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
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